



NICK KLINE

Contact

nick.j.r.kline@gmail.com

(503) 899-8259

nickjrcline.com

linkedin.com/in/nickjrkl

EXPERIENCE

Brand Designer

May, 2024 – Present

Lithia & Driveway, Airstream Adventures | Clackamas, OR (Hybrid)

- Conceptualize, develop, and create dynamic brand campaigns
- Interpret briefs to design, proof, test, and execute branded marketing emails using Salesforce and Dealer Socket
- Maintain brand consistency throughout all deliverables
- Meet and adhere to production deadlines
- Comprehend and interpret layouts in a variety of mediums
- Improve and hone skills based on director and client feedback
- Perform other duties related to production or as assigned

Multimedia Graphic Designer

May, 2023 – January 2024

Wilson Language Training | Oxford, MA (Remote)

- Manage and prioritize multiple projects
- Develop and revise designs for products, packaging, professional learning materials, and branding artifacts
- Video editing and motion design
- Take initiative to solve a problem or introduce a procedure

Social Ad Graphic Designer 1 & 2

February, 2021 – April 2023

Logical Position | Lake Oswego, OR (Remote)

- (Social Ad Graphic Designer 2) Fulfill all duties of the tier 1 role at a more advanced level, and perform quality checks on team's work
- Simultaneously fulfill multiple clients' visual deliverable requests for social media marketing strategies and campaigns.
- Collaborate with account managers, designers, and copywriters, to produce the most effective deliverables.

Graphic Designer

June, 2018 – July, 2020

Transportation Services at OSU | Corvallis, OR (On-Site)

- Created posters, brochures, booklets, flyers, maps, parking permits, and bike fenders for the Zagster™ bikeshare program.
- Served as an event photographer.
- Directed marketing design for the annual event Open Streets Corvallis creating both print and digital assets.

ABOUT ME

I'm *ambitious*, always think in terms of design, and I *learn fast*. I excel at *print* and *digital* design with lots of experience in *motion graphics*. I consider myself to be a *multifaceted* designer with a big interest in *branding* and seeing projects through from conception to execution.

EDUCATION

Oregon State University

September, 2014 – June, 2020

BFA in Graphic Design

Minor in Photography

SKILLS

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Lightroom

Photography

After Effects

B2B/B2C

Figma

Premiere